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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Wednesday, May 25, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 160385 
 

 
At our Monday, May 23, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously support 
the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160385 Ordinance amending the Transportation Code to consolidate 
and clarify existing fare evasion regulations, revise passenger conduct violations to make 
consistent with recent state law changes, and authorize the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency to establish separate fine amounts for fare evasion and passenger 
conduct violations committed by youth; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination 
under the California Environmental Quality Act.  
 

*** 
 

Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to issue. If you have 
any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez 
Adopted on May 23, 2016  
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